
Good morning Carly,

My husband and I live in Apartment 14 in 7 South Steyne whose aspect is to the north west over Dungowan Lane.

We were alarmed to see the white wall beside the substation go up last week and even more alarmed to see it being 
erected so close to the substation which will result in no set back to the rear of the new building. It is obvious that 
the proximity of the white wall to the substation will become a haven for vermin in the gap as well as mould and 
other rubble. Maintenance of either wall is impossible as will any cleaning of detrius.

I understand the white wall has been put in to become the side wall of the driveway roof which is not part of and 
never was part of the current extra submissions to Council by the Manly Owners Group.

REAR SETBACK
In essence, there will now be no setback to the rear of the site boundary (north wall of substation). On Level 1, it will 
be a driveway roof extending to Dungowan Lane with a roller shutter security door across the driveway on Dungowan 
Lane.

This driveway roof and roller door have not been highlighted as changes. Very subtle but easily seen on Zoom.

The Land and Environment Court in December 2011 made a Condition 1 that -

"The rear wall (southern elevation) of the proposed building s to be setback a minimum 11.0 metres from the rear 
(northern) boundary of the property known as 27 Ashburner Street Manly being SP76027.  the rear balconies are to 
be setback a minimum 9.5 metres from the rear (northern) boundary the property known as 47 Ashburner Street, 
Many being SP76027.  Plans are to be suitably amended prior to issue of the Construction Certificate.

Reason: To achieve closer compliance with Council's Development Control Plan for the Residential Zone Amendment 
1 and reduce impacts on the amenity of adjoining properties.

The covered driveway at RL8.50, Level 1 floor level, will be quite imposing for the lower rear residents in Dungowan 
(including extra noise from the roller shutter door) not withstanding the fact that there will now be no rear setback 
or open space for the eastern side of the building facing Dungowan lane.

The security roller door to the Carpark is new this application.

The Manly DCP has a 8m rear setback requirement and this was overriden by LEC but retained a 3.2m setback.  Now 
there will be none.

I would, personally, observe that this development has been fraught with issues raised by local resident in response 
to developers continually looking to extend the footprint of this apartment block. 

Regards
Sheridan & Michael Nossiter
0425 349 324

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Sent: 2/07/2019 10:05:28 AM
Subject: 46 Victoria Parade - objection 
Attachments: Addendum Plans 46 Vic Pde.pdf; NBLPP3 julyetter.pdf; 























 

 

 
 

 
21 June 2019 
 
Peta Vivienne Butson 
5/42 Victoria Parade 
MANLY NSW 2095 
 
petabutson@hotmail.com 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 

Application No.  Mod2019/0029 
Address: 46 Victoria Parade Manly    
Description:  Modification of Development Consent DA367/2010 granted for 

demolition works and construction of a residential flat building 
 
I wish to advise that the above development application will be referred to in the next meeting of 
the Northern Beaches Local Planning Panel (NBLPP), which will be held at Council Chambers, 
725 Pittwater Road, Dee Why on Wednesday, 03 July 2019 commencing at 1.00pm.  

The Meeting Agenda may be viewed 5-7 days prior to the meeti
www.northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au > Planning and Development > Building and Renovations > 
Determination Panels, where you will find information concerning NBLPP and the meetings. 
 
Should you wish to address the Panel on the application, you must do so by contacting the Panel 
Coordinator on 9942 2360 or at carly.sawyer@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au no later than 4.00pm 
the day before the meeting. Please note that submissions to the Panel will generally be limited to 
3 minutes, with the time extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. 
 
You may wish to engage a consultant to attend the meeting with you to assist the Panel to 
understand your concerns. 
 
If you have any mobility issues, please contact the Panel Coordinator prior to the meeting so that 
we can arrange access to the building for you. 
 

business hours on 9942 2360. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
Carly Sawyer 
Senior Administration Officer
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